Scott McCutchan

To: Mike Christensen
Subject: FCC ID: PAHVIRTUALCABLE

M. Christensen

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: P4HVI RTUALCABLE) to continue, the
followi ng issue(s) will have to be addressed:

1) Although the peak reading of the fundanental enission is under the applicable linmt, it
shoul d be noted that the fundanental limt for this device is expressed in terns of quasi-
peak neasurenent. The data shows that the readi ng was averaged.

2) Please provide data for AC voltage variation, as required by FCC section 15.31(e).

3) Please indicate how the antenna conplies with the requirenents of 15.203 of the FCC
rul es.

The item(s) indicated above nust be submitted before processing can continueon the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requestedinformation within 60 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be
submitted. Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website.

Your correspondence nunber is FCC ID: P4HVI RTUALCABLE- 1.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact ne.
Best regards,

Scott M:Cutchan

Oper ati ons Manager

Conpati ble Electronics TCB
(714) 579-1489

fax (714) 579-1850
http://ww. cel ectronics.com



Scott McCutchan

From: Mike Christensen [mike@mail.celectronics.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 10:45 AM

To: Scott McCutchan

Subject: Re: FCC ID: P4AHVIRTUALCABLE

FDF !

Fundamental.pdf
Hel | o,

In response to your questions:

1) The readi ng was Quasi - peaked and not averaged. | amincluding a
repl acenent data page with this e-mail.

2) The EUT enissions were found not to change when the AC voltage
vari ation test was perforned.

3) The EUT conplies with section 15.203 by having a reverse SVA
connector and by the requirenent that it be professionally installed.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact ne.

Best Regards,

M ke Chri stensen

Test Engi neer

Conpati ble Electronics,Inc., Brea Division
phone: 714-579-0500

fax: 714-579-1850

www. cel ectroni cs. com

----- Origi nal Message-----

From "Scott MCutchan" <scott@el ectronics. conp
To: "M ke Christensen" <m ke@el ectronics.conp
Date: Thu, 17 Apr 2003 10:34:45 -0700

Subj ect: FCC | D: P4HVI RTUALCABLE

M. Chri stensen,

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: P4HVI RTUALCABLE)
to

continue, the follow ng issue(s) will have to be addressed:

1) Although the peak reading of the fundanental em ssion is under the
applicable limt, it should be noted that the fundanental limt for
this

device is expressed in ternms of quasi-peak neasurement. The data shows
t hat
t he readi ng was averaged.

2) Please provide data for AC voltage variation, as required by FCC
section
15.31(e).

3) Please indicate how the antenna conplies with the requirenments of
15. 203
of the FCC rul es.
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The item(s) indicated above nust be submitted before processing can
conti nueon the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requestedinformation within 60 days of the original e-mail date may
result

in application disnissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please
not e

that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be
submi tted.

Pl ease upl oad responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing
website.

Your correspondence nunber is FCC ID: P4HVI RTUALCABLE- 1.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact ne.
Best regards,

Scott M:Cutchan

Qper ati ons Manager

Conpati ble Electronics TCB
(714) 579-1489

fax (714) 579-1850
http://ww. cel ectronics.com



